
 
 
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, SEPT. 21, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approval of the Agenda 

A. Additions 
B. Deletions 

 
III. Consent Agenda 

 
IV. New Business 

A. Communications from the Public 
1. Williams Enterprises LLC – Special Use Permit & TIF – 300 E. Locust 
2. Roger or Marilyn Heider – annual block party on Mayper Dr. 
3. Bailee’s Buddie Rsq. – animals turned over to rescue 
4. Kelli Brock – history on parks and park needs 
5. Carter Lake mini mart inc – liquor license renewal 

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. Fire Department Update  

a. Disposal of old fill station 
2.  Planning Board Update 
3 Storm Water Committee Update 
4. Mayor Waltrip 
 a.  Sanitary sewer system 
 b.  The shoulder on Abbott Dr. 
 c.  New business planning to come to Carter Lake 
 d.  The lake project 
 e.  The revised CL e-Newsletter 
 f.  Candidate forum at the school 
5.   Council member Cumberledge – policy and procedure 
6. Attorney Thornton  
 a.  Drug and alcohol testing policy 
 b.  Vacate Ave. H – set date for public hearing. 
7. City Clerk  
 a.  Capital Facility Fees 

b.  Set date for Public Hearing regarding an application to change zoning by Fleetpark, LLC from 
current zoning of Business Park District to P-I/Planned Industrial District. 

  
V. Ordinances 

A. Ordinance amending Chapter 87 pertaining to Animal Control – Potentially Dangerous 
Breeds. (2nd consideration) 



2 

 
 
 
 
 

 
VI. Resolutions 

A. Resolution approving tax abatement for 900 Key Circle 
B. Resolution transfer Library General Fund balance 
C. Resolution approving annual Road Us Tax report  
 

VII. Comments 
Mayor 
City Council 
Public (3 minutes) 
 

VIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 
09-18-15 

 dm 
 
 



3 

 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF CARTER LAKE 
MONDAY, SEPT. 21, 2015 - 7:00 P.M. 

 
 

A. City Council Minutes  
1. Aug. 17, 2015 – Regular City Council Meeting 
2. Aug. 31, 2015 – Special City Council Meeting 

B. Planning Board Minutes  
1. Sept. 1, 2015 – Special Planning Board Meeting 

C. Safety Committee Minutes – Sept. 2, 2015 
D. Board of Adjustments Minutes  
 1.  Aug. 31, 2015 
 2.  Sept. 3, 2015 
E. Library Board Minutes 
 1.  July 27, 2015 
 2.  Aug. 31, 2015 
F. Building Permits – Aug. 2015 
G. Abstract of Claims for Approval 
H. Receipts for Approval – June 2015 
I. Overtime and Comp time reports 
 1.  Aug. 16, 2015 
J. Resolutions setting wages 
 1.  Jonathon Meyer 
 2.  Marilyn Heider 
K.   Department Head Reports 
 1.  Senior Center – August 2015 
 2.  Fire Department – August 2015 
 3.  Police Department/Animal Control – (See web site:  http://clpd.cityofcarterlake.com/) 
 4.  City Clerk/Administration – August 2015 
 5.  Library – See minutes of July 27 and Aug. 31, 2015 
 6.  Resource Center – August, 2015  
 7.  Maintenance – August, 2015 
 8.  Parks Department – August, 2015 
 9.  Building Inspector – (See August 2015 permit report above) 
L. Calendar of events – City Hall/Parks thru October 31, 2015 (as of Sept. 18, 2015 at 10:00 AM)           



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, August 17, 2015 
  Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 1 - 

The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the public hearing to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
 Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Gerald Waltrip   

Council members Dave Huey, Barb Hawkins, Ron Cumberledge, and Barb Melonis 
Absent –Ed Aldmeyer 
Also present – Attorney Joe Thornton  and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 

 
The Mayor opened the public hearing on the proposed ordinance to amend the Unified 
Land Development Ordinances, by adding section 309 subsection n: Warehousing 
(Enclosed-Limited) and Table 4-1 Use Matrix:  Industrial and Transportation Uses.  Ray 
Pauly informed the council that the Planning Board recommends approved of the 
proposed changes.     
There were no additional comments from the public at this time.  No comments were 
submitted in writing.  
 
Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Huey to close the 
public hearing.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:02 PM. 
 
Mayor called the regular meeting to order. 
 
I. Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Gerald Waltrip   

Council members Dave Huey, Barb Hawkins, Ron Cumberledge, and Barb Melonis 
Absent –Ed Aldmeyer 
Also present – Attorney Joe Thornton  and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
      

II. Approval of the Agenda – Moved by Council member Melonis seconded by council 
member Hawkins to approve the agenda as submitted.  Ayes: Unanimous. 

 
III. Consent agenda –Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member 

Huey to approve the consent agenda as submitted.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

IV. New Business 
A. Communications from the Public 

1. Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Cumberledge 
to approve renewal of the liquor license for Shoreline Golf, LLC.  Ayes:  
Unanimous.    

2. Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Melonis to 
approve renewal of the liquor license for the VFW.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

3. Alan Urich was present to discuss Capital Facility Fees for new construction.  
MUD no longer requires the City of Carter Lake to remit Capital Facility Fees 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, August 17, 2015 
  Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 2 - 

for each individual new tap to the water lines.  They quit charging this fee as 
of January 1, 2015.  Mr. Urich questioned who authorized the continued 
collection of the fee when building permits are issued.  The resolution 
authorizing fees states that the water service connection fee is established by 
MUD.  The Mayor stated that Carter Lake is in a unique situation.  MUD does 
not do any of the water line work in Carter Lake.  MUD has 4 or 5 meter 
junctions in Carter Lake to determine usage and need for the entire city.  Mr. 
Urich wants to know why the fee was collected from him in January, because 
the council did not decide to continue collecting the fee in July.  Attorney 
Thornton will review the MUD letter and the prior council resolution.  Mr. 
Urich would like a refund of the capital facility fee that the city collected from 
him.  Council member Cumberledge recommended that he file a claim for a 
refund/reimbursement.   

4. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Huey to 
approve renewal of the commercial parking permits with the condition that a 
letter be sent to the three owners of commercial vehicles that have not 
renewed, giving them 10 days to pay to avoid losing their permits.  Ayes:  
Melonis, Hawkins, Huey.  Abstain:  Cumberledge. 

5. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member 
Cumberledge to approve the final plat for Nakoma Town Homes Phase III.  
Ayes:  Unanimous.  Dennis then questioned why the City is still collecting the 
Capital Facility Fees.  The Attorney is going to investigate and provide an 
answer. 

6. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to 
approve the final plat for Owen Parkway Replat One.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

7. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to 
approve the Detention Pond agreement as revised and approved by the 
Planning Board.  Ayes:  Hawkins, Huey, Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge.  The 
Mayor complimented Joe Thornton on the excellent job he has done with all 
of the zoning and developments.  

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. There was not a fire department update at this time.   
2. Ray Pauly updated the Council on the Planning Board actions earlier in the 

meeting.   
3. There was not a storm water update at this time.     
4. Mayor Waltrip 

a.  The Mayor discussed the developments that are occurring in the 
community.  One Owen Parkway has a new business with 70 employees that 
moved from downtown Omaha.  There was a ground breaking ceremony for a 
new hotel on Abbott Drive.  The office building at One Owen Parkway may 
be occupied in the near future.  Within the next few months 300 Locust Street 
should also be purchased and occupied as a warehouse. 
b.  The Mayor stated that the lake problems are not getting better.  He is going 
to try to get a meeting with both states in the near future to find a solution.  
What is currently being done is not working and there is not enough boat 
traffic.  He stated that the city had turned over the operation of the lake to the 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, August 17, 2015 
  Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 3 - 

IDNR seven or eight years ago and it is almost impossible to get big 
government to admit that they made a mistake. 
c.  In 1993 the Mayor stated that the city got hit with an underground water 
situation that basically destroyed the sewer system.  At that time his goal was 
to repair all of the mains that were more than 10 foot deep.  Currently there 
are two sewer lines that need repaired.  One is on Walker and the other is in 
the Club.  There are many sewers that did not get fixed after he left office in 
1993.  He stated that this will be an expensive project to get them all repaired.  
Maintenance Supervisor, Ron Rothmeyer is working with a company out of 
Des Moines to give a price for the repair work.  The Mayor does not believe 
we should use budget money for the repairs.  Council member Cumberledge 
thought there is money retained in the sewer fund to make the repairs.  
Council member Hawkins agreed that infrastructure is very important. 
d.  Mayor Waltrip announced the park and maintenance departments have 
completed the track behind the Library.  It is a nice track with a soccer field 
and everyone should use the facility.  Roger Wilson and a friend of his had a 
totem pole that has been installed.  There was a tour bus from Saint Ambrose 
College in Dubuque that stopped and used the field last week.  
e.  Mayor Waltrip stated there were a lot of problems this week with the trash 
pickup.  He has been working with Deffenbaugh and hopefully the problems 
have been resolved.   

5. Police Chief Kannedy requested permission to dispose of some bicycles and a 
motorcycle.  Council member Cumberledge wants to give them to the kids in 
the community.  The Attorney stated that generally speaking you normally 
auction or dispose of the property.  He will review ways to dispose of the 
property.  There are very few bikes of any value, most of them are junk.  
Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Huey to 
approve the Chief’s request to get sealed bids on the motorcycle.  Ayes:  
Unanimous. 

6. City Clerk 
a. The clerk presented the council with a lease agreement with Connections 
Area Agency on Aging.  Moved by council member Melonis seconded by 
council member Hawkins to not sign the agreement until the Mayor has had a 
chance to negotiate with them.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
b. The clerk presented a request from MAPA to assist in funding Heartland 
2050.   Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council Huey to deny 
the request at this time.  Ayes:  Hawkins, Huey, Melonis.  Nays:  
Cumberledge.  Council member Cumberledge believes we should support the 
program.  The Mayor will get some history on the project.  
 

V. Ordinances 
A. Dan Williams, the potential purchaser of 300 E. Locust was present 

and introduced himself.  They are trying to purchase the entire 10 acre 
parcel so there will be room for growth.  Currently they ship 800 to 
1000 packages a day from their Omaha facility.  They run 8 to 10 
semis a day.  Within the next year there may be a need for more 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, August 17, 2015 
  Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 4 - 

trucks.  The Planning Board had recommended a truck route using 11th 
Street in Omaha to enter and exit the property on Locust.  There will 
be no outdoor storage at the location.  Once the property is purchased 
they will submit an application for a conditional use permit.  They 
should be closing on the property soon.  The business will be bringing 
in current employees as well as hiring additional employees in the near 
future.  Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council 
member Huey to approve an ordinance amending Section 2904 of the 
Unified Land Development Ordinance by adding a new subsection 309 
n. Warehousing (Enclosed – Limited) and amending Table 4-1 Use 
Matrix, with the stipulation that the limit of fifteen (15) trucks or other 
vehicles per day be removed from the ordinance, and adopt it on the 1st 
consideration.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  Moved by council member 
Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to suspend the 
requirement that an ordinance must be considered and voted upon for 
passage at two council meetings prior to the meeting at which it is to 
be finally passed pursuant to Section 380.3 of the Code of Iowa, 1983, 
and approve the ordinance on the second and third consideration for 
final adoption.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

B. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member 
Hawkins to approve an amendment to Chapter 87 pertaining to Animal 
Control – Potentially Dangerous Breeds on the first consideration.  
Ayes:  Hawkins, Huey, Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge.  The Attorney 
stated he has a list of unpaid animal control fines and he is going to 
send out a mass mailing in an attempt to collect the unpaid fines. 

 
VI. Resolutions 

A. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member 
Cumberledge to adopt a resolution placing liens for unpaid utility bills.  Ayes:  
Unanimous.   

B. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Huey to 
adopt the Colonial Insurance flexible benefits plan.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

VII. Comments 
Mayor Waltrip stated that they have been working on a new version of the Inside 
Carter Lake.  Barb Melonis was appointed the chair of the committee.   
Council member Melonis updated everyone on the status of the new eNewsletter.  
She reported they are on track for the first edition to be released on Sept. 1, 2015.  
The newsletter will have its own website and be linked to other city websites.  It 
is a work in progress.  She congratulated and thanked the volunteers, the 
resource center, the library staff and Jeff Zdan for all the work they have done on 
this project.  There will be a limited number of printed copies of the newsletter 
available at City Hall, the Library and the Senior Center.       
Ron Cumberledge thanked the volunteers.  He also thanked everyone for their 
commitment to getting the new businesses up and running.   
Council member Huey thanked everyone for coming to the meeting. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, August 17, 2015 
  Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 5 - 

Attorney Thornton stated it is always fun when the projects come together. 
The fall city wide garage sale is scheduled for Saturday, Sept. 19th.  The fall city 
wide clean up is scheduled for Saturday, Sept. 26th.  There will also be free paper 
shredding, flu shots, and a drug drop at city hall on September 26th.   
There are three council seats open this fall.  Election papers must be filed by 5:00 
PM on Thursday, Aug. 27th at the county court house. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:06 PM. 

 
 

 
 
______________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Special City Council Meeting  
Proceedings: Monday, Aug. 31, 2015 – 6:00 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Barb Hawkins, Ron Cumberledge, 

Dave Huey and Barb Melonis 
 Also present –City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis to 
adopt a resolution approving the Final Plat of Nakoma Townhomes, Phase III.  
Ayes:  Unanimous. 

2. Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Cumberledge to 
adopt a resolution approving Owen Parkway Replat One – Lots 1 thru 4 inclusive.  
Ayes:  Unanimous. 

3. Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member Huey to 
adopt a resolution approving and accepting the Arterial Street Improvements for 
PVS.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

4. Michelle Kannedy came before the council to grieve a recent reprimand from the 
Mayor.  Michelle requested that the council go into closed session to discuss the 
reprimand.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member 
Melonis to go into closed session pursuant to Chapter 21.5 (e) of the Code of 
Iowa.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Huey, Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge.  The 
Mayor went on record that he is opposed to closed sessions. 

 
The council went into closed session at 6:03 PM. 
 
The council came back into open session at 7:10 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Cumberledge, Huey 

and Melonis 
 Also present –City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 
Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 
uphold the grievance, with the modification that the Attorney provide a letter of 
coaching from the council, to Michelle Kannedy.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, 
Huey.  Nays:  Cumberledge, Melonis.  They Mayor asked the Attorney to clarify 
if that action needed to be taken in the form of a motion or a resolution.  The 
Attorney will review and respond to the Mayor.   

 
Special city council meeting was adjourned at 7:12 PM. 
 
 
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Public Hearing and Regular Planning Board Meeting  
                       Tuesday, Sept. 1, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
This Planning Board Meeting was called to order at 7:15 PM by board chairman Ray Pauly. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Kathy Dueling, Karen Fisher, Tim Podraza, and Ray Pauly  
 Absent:  Jackie Wahl, and Jay Gundersen 

Also present:  City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
  
 

 
1. Moved by board member Podraza seconded by board member Dueling to set a date for a public 

hearing to change zoning by Fleetpark, LLC from the current zoning of Business Park District 
to P-I/Planned Industrial District.  The public hearing will be held on Monday, Sept. 14, 2015 
at 7:00 PM.   Ayes:  Unanimous.  Grant Hoovestol was present to answer any questions the 
planning board may have at this time.  Board member Podraza expressed concern and asked 
questions about the storage of trailers on the site.  Grant stated they typically do not have semi 
trailers on the property.  There are two mail trailers there usually from 4 PM to midnight.  The 
board also expressed a desire to have an agreement for storm drain maintenance for the 
pending project.   
 
 

Meeting adjourned at 7:13 PM. 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk    Ray Pauly, Chairman  



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 



Proceedings:  Board of Adjustments Meeting 
              Monday, Aug. 31, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
There was not a quorum of board members, therefore no meeting was held. 
 
 
 
 
______________________ 
Doreen Mowery – City Clerk 



Proceedings:  Board of Adjustments Meeting 
              Thursday, Sept. 3, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
Hardy Brown called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Hardy Brown, Paul Christensen, and Bill Blankenship 
  Absent:  Kitty Buchanan 
  Also present:  Council Member Melonis.    
 

The board is currently one member short. 
 
Moved by board member Blankenship seconded by board member Brown to approve the 
minutes for June 1 and July 27, 2015.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

1. Kevin and Teresa Awalt were present to request a variance from the side yard 
setback requirements for a garage.  They thanked the board for holding a special 
meeting.  Board members Christensen and Brown apologized for their absence on 
Monday.  The Awalts would like permission to build a 24’ by 24’ garage behind their 
existing carport and patio.  They are requesting a 2 foot variance on the side yard 
setback for the garage.  They are proposing to build the garage 3 foot from the 
fence.  The fence is currently approximately one foot in from the property line.  
There will be a 12” overhang all around the garage.  Typically measurements should 
be made from the eaves.  Board member Brown cited the definition of setback.  The 
board received two notices from neighbors stating they were not opposed to the 
variance being granted.  Mr. Awalt explained that there would be gutters on both the 
east and west sides of the garage.  Board member Christensen was concerned if 
the driveways were side by side, however that is not applicable in this situation.  
Board member Blankenship asked about the height of the proposed garage.  He 
visited the site and noted that the variance would make it so the residents would 
have access to the garage without having to drive over their patio.  Board member 
Brown expressed concern over the rain water running onto the neighbor’s property.  
Board member Christensen stated he would be in favor of measuring from the eave 
to the fence a four foot distance, which would be a one foot variance.  Moved by 
board member Christensen seconded by board member Blankenship to approve a 
conditional variance of a four foot set back from the eave to the fence, for a variance 
of one foot.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

 
The board of adjustments meeting was adjourned at 7:25 PM. 

 
   

 
 
_____________________________ 
Hardy Brown, Chairman 



Library Board Meeting 

July 27, 2015 

6:30 p.m. 

Attendees: Delbert Settles, Viki Hawkins, Kim Smith, Bonnie Freeman, Victor Skinner, Tyke Darveaux and Patricia Midkiff.  

Library Director, Theresa Hawkins 

 

Welcome new Library Board Trustee Patricia Midkiff 

 

Bonnie called the meeting to order.  

 

Minutes: Kim made the motion to accept the April 27 and June 29th minutes. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Financial Report:  Viki made the motion to accept the March, April and May monthly financial reports and Delbert seconded. Motion 

passed. 

 

Action on Bills: Viki made the motion to accept the bills. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’s Report: 

 April Circulation Statistics 
Library Sponsored Events   22 programs – 131 Adults & 180 Children 
Other Meetings/Events (Non-Library)  13 programs – 92 Adults & 6 Children 
Circulation     1471        
Door Count     1131      
Patron Computer Usage    193   
WIFI Usage     66 

May Circulation Statistics 
Library Sponsored Events   30 programs – 130 Adults & 579 Children 
Other Meetings/Events (Non-Library)  11 programs – 50 Adults & 52 Children 
Circulation     1403        
Door Count     1198      
Patron Computer Usage    150   
WIFI Usage     69 

June Circulation Statistics 
Library Sponsored Events   22 programs – 174 Adults & 503 Children 
Other Meetings/Events (Non-Library)  11 programs – 51 Adults & 5 Children 
Circulation     3145        
Door Count     1305      
Patron Computer Usage    204   
WIFI Usage     94 
Summer Reading Program – Everybody Reads – June 1 through July 31 
Week 1 totals are 69 children and 31 adults with a total of 617 items circulated 
Week 2 totals are 80 children and 51 adults with a total of 695 items circulated 
Week 3 totals are 59 children and 28 adults with a total of 542 items circulated 
Week 4 totals are 100 children and 49 adults with a total of 1376 items circulated 
Week 5 totals are 73 children and 43 adults with a total of 649 items circulated 
Week 6 totals are 42 children and 25 adults with a total of 561 items circulated 
 
OCM – Oh the Places We’ll Go – June 10th at 11:00 a.m.  – 35 children and 13 adults 
Dom Garay & Oscar Rios – Echopoetico – June 12th at 7:00 p.m.  – 17 adults and 4 children 
OCM – The Amazing Bubble Show – June 24th at 11:00 a.m.  – 43 children and 22 adults 
Omaha Raptor Recovery – July 8th at 11:00 a.m. – 28 children and 17 adults 
Omaha Henry Doorly Zoo – July 22 at 11:00 a.m. – 43 children and 25 adults 
 
Old Business:  
Long Range Plan – There was discussion on painting the underside of the walkway to the front door and deleting the electronic 
handicap accessible doors from the plan as too costly.  There was discussion on adding more after school programming and updating 
the Follett system. To be approved at the August meeting. 
 
 



 
New Business:  

Election of Officers - Victor made the motion to re-elect Bonnie Freeman as Library Board President, Kim Smith as Vice-President and 

Viki Hawkins as Secretary. Delbert seconded. Motion Passed. Delbert and Viki will continue to review the bills. 

 

Kim made the motion to adjourn.  Viki seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Viki Hawkins, Secretary 

July 28, 2015 



Library Board Meeting 

August 31, 2015 

6:30 p.m. 

 

Attendees: Bonnie Freeman, Delbert Settles, Tyke Darveaux and Patricia Midkiff. Absent: Viki Hawkins, Kim Smith and Victor Skinner. 

Library Director, Theresa Hawkins. 

 

Bonnie called the meeting to order.  

 

Minutes: Patty made the motion to accept the July minutes. Tyke seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Financial Report:  No Monthly Financial Report from the City Clerk. 

 

Action on Bills: Delbert made the motion to accept the bills. Tyke seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’s Report: 

July Circulation Statistics 
Library Sponsored Events    31 programs – 163 Adults & 337 Children 
Other Meetings/Events (Non-Library)  11 programs – 55 Adults & 4 Children 
Circulation     2520        
Door Count     1319      
Patron Computer Usage    188   
WIFI Usage     86 
Summer Reading Program Statistics 
June – 2,937 books, audio and magazine  
July – 2,373 books, audio and magazine 
Total = 5,310 items (DVD checkouts are not included in these statistics) 
Ages Groups 
2 – 7 had 52 participants – top reader - 350 checkouts 
8 -12 had 43 participants – top reader – 162 checkouts 
13 – 17 had 11 participants – top reader – 198 checkouts 
18 & up had 61 participants – top reader – 78 checkouts and 125 checkouts 
Total: 167 participants           
 
There is no programming scheduled from August 12 – September 14. Fall programming will resume September 14th with the Adult 
Book Club meeting Monday morning at 10:00 a.m. and Pre-school Story Time and Daycare Outreach Programs on Tuesday, 
Wednesday and Thursday morning and afternoons. Pre-school classes from the Carter Lake Elementary School are scheduled twice a 
month on Friday mornings. 
 
I am working on the 2015 Iowa Public Library general Information Survey which is due October 31, 2015. 
This is the 14 page report that includes all statistics for the 2014/2015 FY including: 
General Library Information – Staff - Operating Income and Expenditures - Library Collection – Circulation - Program Attendance and 
Other Services - Electronic Resources 
 
Old Business:  
Long Range Plan – Delbert made the motion adopt the 2016 – 2021 Long Range Plan. Tyke seconded. Motion passed. 
 
New Business:  

Follett Destiny – Patty made the motion to upgrade and replace the circulation system. Tyke seconded. Motion passed. 
Library entryway – Patty made the motion to accept the proposal from TPC Construction to upgrade the entryway. Tyke seconded. 
Motion passed. 
 

 

Tyke made the motion to adjourn.  Patty seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Submitted, 

September 1, 2015 



2015 August
Residential Building Permits

Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 
Permit # Date Applicant Address Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date
R129-15 08/03/15 Ed Palandri 1804 Sandpoint Dr Replace A/C Unit 27.00           08/05/15 15065 2,400         09/03/15
R130-15 08/04/15 Amber Thomas 905 E Locust Permit Pool 30.00           08/07/15 15094 2,500         11/04/15
R131-15 08/05/15 TPC Construction 520 Coromado Replace Roof 18.50           08/07/15 15089 7,000         11/05/15
R132-15 08/05/15 TPC Construction 1018 Shoal Replace Roof 18.50           08/07/15 15089 8,000         11/05/15
R133-15 08/05/15 Vic Skinner 1505 Neptune Replace Siding 13.50           08/07/15 15086 7,000         11/05/15
R135-15 08/05/15 Matt Brophy 3510 N 9th #128 Replace Windows & Door 25.00           08/05/15 15074 2,500         11/05/15
R136-15 08/10/15 Pyramid Roofing 1310 Redick Replace Roof & Siding 32.00           08/19/15 15111 9,800         11/10/15
R137-15 08/10/15 Lonnie Hornbarger 1512 Murray Ave Carport 15.00           08/10/15 15096 3,000         11/10/15
R138-15 08/11/15 John Paterson 1100 Waters Edge Replace Decking 15.00           08/11/15 15101 10,000       11/11/15
R139-15 08/12/15 Russ Kramer 1503 Neptune Dr Remodel 259.00         08/26/15 15150 25,000       02/12/16
R140-15 08/12/15 William / Tonya Tatman 1313 Mayper New Deck/Fence 38.00           08/12/15 15102 3,000         11/08/15
R141-15 08/19/15 Omaha Gutter 1009 Silver Ln Siding, Gutters, etc 13.50           08/19/15 15110 7,700         11/19/15
R142-15 08/19/15 Lasco Home Improvement 1010 Key Circle Replace Roof 18.50           08/19/15 15117 15,400       11/19/15
R143-15 08/24/15 Sheard Const. 1217 Lindwood Dr Replace Doors/Windows 13.50           08/26/15 15149 2,000         11/24/15
R144-15 08/25/15 Kavalec Electric 4408 N 8th New Mast/ Sevice Panel 50.00           08/26/15 15151 1,800         11/25/15
R145-15 08/31/15 Carl Wilson 4310 N 11th Replace Roof 18.50           09/09/15 15191 4,500         11/31/15
R146-15 08/31/15 TPC Corp. 1114 Ave O Siding,Roof Furnace, A/C, Elec.Panel 99.00           09/02/15 15175 12,150       11/31/15

   

Commercial Permits Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 
Permit # Date Applicant Address Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date
C18-15 08/24/15 MMC Contractors 2010 Abbot Dr Storm Utilities/Sanitary 2,085.00      08/26/15 15148 128,000    08/24/17

TOTAL: 2,789.50$   TOTAL: 251,750$  































City of Carter Lake 
Receipts 
June 2015 
 

  
 RECEIPTS 

  
General          76,434.62  
Resource Center - Misc.           1,183.60  
Comm. Center CIP          21,143.31  
Parks CIP          40,421.65  
Library CIP               36.45  
East Omaha DD #21                 0.50  
Ambulance CIP           3,022.34  
Road Use Tax          49,864.16  
Employee Benefits           7,081.78  
Emergency              579.97  
Local Option Sales Tax          20,435.00  
Urban Renewal Project #1T           2,369.21  
Urban Renewal Project #1NT           3,015.35  
Urban Renewal Project #5              219.64  
Debt Service           13,813.50  
LOST Sinking Fund        139,562.50  
LOST Refunding 2015B           6,098.92  
Water          46,617.99  
Water CIP              250.00  
Water Deposits           1,351.28  
Water Taps           1,351.00  
Sewer          55,431.11  
Sewer CIP              600.00  
Garbage           7,096.76  
Storm Water                 4.36  
Village Post Office           2,826.24  

TOTAL         500,811.24  

 



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
STANLEY OLSEN

08/06/15 No lunch 1/2 12.84                
08/07/15 Set totem pole 1/2 12.84                

1 25.67$              

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
08/06/15 No lunch 1/2 10.03                

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 1 1/2 35.70$           

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
BROCK GENTILE

08/01/15 Cover shift 2 63.90                
08/12/15 Late arrest 2 63.90                

          4 127.80$            
RONALD HANSEN

08/01/15 Cover shift 2 75.40                
08/14/15 Cover shift 2 75.40                

  4 150.80$            

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 8 278.60$         

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

08/10/15 Work comp audit info 1 1/2 59.90                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 1 1/2 59.90$           

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 11 374.20$         

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

08/07/15 Phone hearing 3
08/14/15 Cover shift 2

 5 = 7 1/2

DAN DRIVER
08/03/15 Arrest 1 1/2 = 2 1/4

RYAN GONSIOR
08/08/15 Cover shift 2
08/09/15 Cover shift 2

4 = 6
JON MEYER    

08/08/15 Cover Shift 2
08/09/15 Cover Shift 2

4 = 6

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 21 3/4 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
RONALD HANSEN

08/12/15 6

JON MEYER
08/05/15 2
08/12/15 2

4
MATT OWENS

08/07/15 10
08/08/15 10
08/09/15 10

30

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 40 HRS

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
August 16, 2015



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
August 16, 2015

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 18
DANIEL DRIVER 2 1/4
BROCK GENTILE 0
RYAN GONSIOR 16 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 74
JON MEYER 6 1/4
MATT OWENS 39 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 156 1/2

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN

08/11/15 6
08/13/15 8
08/14/15 5 1/2

19 1/2
DOREEN MOWERY 

08/03/15 1 1/4
08/04/15 1/4
08/05/15 1/4
08/10/15 1 3/4

 3 1/2
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 23

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 30 1/2
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 33 1/4
RON ROTHMEYER 80

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 223 3/4



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Jonathon Meyer’s wages be set at $22.94 per hour effective Sept. 26, 2015.  Jonathon has 

been employed as full-time Police Officer for the Police Department in the City of Carter 

Lake. 

Recommended by: Chief Kannedy and Union Contract 

 Passed and approved this 21st day of September, 2015. 

       
 
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip - Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Marilyn Heider’s wages be set at $9.27 per hour effective Sept. 1, 2015.  Marilyn has 

been employed as part-time van driver for the Senior Center in the City of Carter Lake. 

Recommended by: Union Contract 

 Passed and approved this 21st day of September, 2015. 

       
 
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip - Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 











 
 

Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report, Proudly Serving since 1956 
 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       

** ** Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire Department **** 
 

 
Month:  August 2015 
 
 
Financial Performance: Savings, Expenditures, Also Report any opportunity to save the city dollars:  
 
 
Continuous Improvement: Report any projects out of the normal work day:  
Trucks getting annual service 
 
 
Employee and Organization Development: Meetings, Trainings, Community Events, Others attended: 
 
 
 Pancake Breakfast:          Breakfasts is back, October 4 th- 07:30 till 12:30     
 
8-4  Meetings:      6:30-Done         Officers  7 members,  Mass  21 members,  Smoke eaters  16 members 
8-1  Fire training:      9-noon          Live car burns,      9 members 
8-11  Fire training:   7-10pm          Live car burns     13 members 
8-18  EMS training:  7-10pm          Altered Mental Status   18 members 
8-25  Dive training:  7-10pm          Diving      4 members 
 
Safety and Response Report:  
 
Safety Committee: Next Meeting is  October 7 th & November 4 th 13:00 at City Hall.  Please review Safety Minutes.   
 
Total Calls for the month: 2015              2015-total calls so far 275                             372 total calls for 2014 
EMS calls:   29                                                                                
Fire calls:     2 
Dive calls:   0                                                
 

Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Detectors available, call the station @ 712-347-5900 
 
 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor/Council and Citizens: 
 
New Truck is in production. Delivery should be around the end of the year. 
Garage doors and openers are currently being installed. 
SCBA fill station is installed. Member in service training is this Sat the 12 th @ 08:00 
We are recruiting new volunteers. If you would like to make a difference in the community please call to talk with us.  
 



 

 

Monthly Report – Aug, 2015 

City Clerks’ Office 

Savings 

 Accomplishments 

Working on: Year end reports 
Quarterly Motor Vehicle Tax Refund 
Lake spraying refund request 
Update uniform allowance records 
  
Meetings 

08-03 Planning Board Meeting – Lisa 

08-04 Mtg w/Michelle, Heather, Jeff Zdan – set up web, email, facebook for e-newletter - Doreen 

08-11 Work comp audit – Lisa 
 Dept. Head Meeting - Doreen 

 
08-17 Holiday Inn – ground breaking 

Council Meeting – Doreen 

08-31 Special City Council Mtg. – Doreen 
Brd of Adj. Meeting – Doreen – No Quorem 

 Misc. 

08-07 Doreen – IMFOA Board Meeting – vacation day 
 
08-13 & 14 Lisa – Vacation Days 
 
08-18 Doreen – Vacation Day 
 
 
 
 



Carter Lake Community Resource Center
Program Report
August-2015

Hours Amount

Director - D 169.5

Prevention Coordinator - PC 168.0

Mileage Amount

City Van

Director - D 29.5

Prevention Coordinator - PC

Meetings Date D PC Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Doreen & Jeff-Website 8/4/15 x x

Department Head 8/11/15 x

Doreen-Website 8/14/15 x x

e-Newsletter Committee 8/14/15 x x

PMP 8/24/15 x 4 0 4 & 5

Prevention Coalition 8/25/15 x x

Events & Activities Date # Youth # Adult Total # Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Summer Movie Morning 8/5/15 15 5 20 1.3 1 1 Movie-Home

Summer Movie Morning 8/12/15 6 3 9 1.3 1 1 Movie-Cinderella

Responsible Beverage Training 8/26/15 16 16 4.2 9 4

CL School Back to School Night 8/27/15 7.6 5 6 We had a booth-Entire School 

Volunteers Project Description # Volunteers # Hours Total # of Hours Extra Information

Coalition Members PC Meeting 4 1 4

Training / Events Date Location/Where Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

N/A



Services Provided Incoming Outgoing Site Visits Extra Info.

Alcohol - TIPS 5 5 *

Christmas Basket * * *

City Info. 5 * 1

Cooking Class * * *

Craft Class * * *

Family/Movie Bingo * * *

Inside Carter Lake 6 3 2

Misc. Event / Activity 2 4 *

Parade & Festival 2 * *

School Info. 7 2 1
Social Services 2 1 1

Summer Fun * 2 1
Youth Programming * * *



August Monthly Report: 

9/11/15 

These are some things we did on top of our regular maintenance work 

Trimmed trees 

Worked on Storm sewers 

Cleaned up oil spill on Ave P 

Dirt work at track by the Library 

Televised sewers 

Road repair on Ave O 

 

 

 

 



Carter Lake Parks and Recreation Monthly 
Report August 2015 

• Different  day to day routine and duties throughout the month – trash removal 
Mondays and Fridays 

• Mow all city parks – baseball fields – and properties – also trim 
• Fall Ball – start up – Field rental with Strike Zone on Sundays 
• Field Rental Invoices/Bill sent out 
• Trim Back rain gardens 
• Weed / weed spray locust street islands 
• Weed west entrance sign 
• Took seniors to movies – Jurassic World 30 seniors – no snacks  
• Seniors Movies at city hall 
• Clean Park restrooms every Monday and Friday (Franny out – hip surgery) 
• Trim back plants at dollar rental car area 
• Prep parks for labor day (decrease vandalism) 
• Used vacation time for the month  

 

 
 
Next Park Board Meeting : Aug 30th  
 

 

 

This is just a summary of the monthly things the Parks Department has done. Any questions 
please feel free to contact me. 

 

 

Chris Ethen 

402-659-4475 Cell 



712-847-0536 Office 

chris.ethen@carterlake-ia.gov 

















License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: caterlake mini mart inc

Name of Business (DBA): carterlake mini mart inc

Address of Premises: 1001 locust st 

City
:

Carter Lake Zip: 51510

State
:

IA

County: Pottawattamie

Business 
Phone:

(712) 847-0509

Mailing 
Address:

1001 locust st 

City
:

Carter Lake Zip: 51510

)

Contact Person

Name
:

ASH

Phone: (402) 612-7484 Email 
Address:

carterlakeminimart@gmail.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 442285 Federal Employer ID 
#:

460982977

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective Date Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company:

Effective Date: 09/30/2015  

Expiration Date: 09/29/2016  

Classification
:

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Sunday Sales

ahsan mahmood

First Name: ahsan Last Name: mahmood

City: Bellevue State: Nebraska Zip: 68123

Position: president

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: No

 BC0030074 









From: Carter Lake Fire Department
To: Doreen Mowery
Subject: FW: carter lake fire
Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 11:53:59 AM

 
 
Phillip J Newton
 
City Fire and Safety Coordinator
Fire Investigator / Inspector
 
950 Locust Street
Carter Lake, Iowa 51510
Station # 712-347-5900
Station E-mail - clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
Phill’s E-mail - phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov
 

From: Mindy French [mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Carter Lake Fire Department
Subject: Re: carter lake fire
 
Phil,
 
Yes, I am still willing to trade you the air test and service just completed for the Bauer Fill
Station.  If this is agreeable to the department, I will provide you with credit on your account
for $765.44 and we will make arrangements to pick up the fill station the next time we are
in the area.
 
Let me know if this is acceptable to the department.
 
Thanks,
Mindy French
Midwest Breathing Air L.L.C.
800-517-6455
 
From: Carter Lake Fire Department
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 8:44 AM
To: Mindy French
Subject: RE: carter lake fire
 
Mindy
 
I did not see this email. We are going to get rid of it. If you are willing to do this still or send me an
offer back to this email so I can talk with the council asap.

mailto:/O=POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY IS/OU=NFL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLFIRE
mailto:Doreen.Mowery@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com


 
Phillip J Newton
 
City Fire and Safety Coordinator
Fire Investigator / Inspector
 
950 Locust Street
Carter Lake, Iowa 51510
Station # 712-347-5900
Station E-mail - clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
Phill’s E-mail - phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov
 

From: Mindy French [mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:33 AM
To: Carter Lake Fire Department
Subject: Re: carter lake fire
 
No problem.  Did they get the RevolveAir?  Check with UL certification of that unit on
www.ul.com.  It doesn’t find a certification for it. 
 
Did you trade in the Bauer fill station?  If not, I would be willing to trade you the years
annual service and air test (coming due next month)on the compressor for the fill station.
 
From: Carter Lake Fire Department
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:56 AM
To: Mindy French
Subject: RE: carter lake fire
 
Yes the chief did decide to go with the scott revolve air for the fill station, sorry
 
 
 
Phillip J Newton
 
City Fire and Safety Coordinator
Fire Investigator / Inspector
 
950 Locust Street
Carter Lake, Iowa 51510
Station # 712-347-5900
Station E-mail - clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
Phill’s E-mail - phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov
 

From: Mindy French [mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Carter Lake Fire Department
Subject: Fw: carter lake fire

mailto:clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com
http://www.ul.com/
mailto:clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com
mailto:clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com


 
Phil,
 
Has the department made any decision yet?  If the department is still leaning toward the
revolve air check on the UL certification of that unit.  I was told that it is not able to have
the two outside cylinders hooked up to be UL certified. 
 
Thanks,
Mindy French
Midwest Breathing Air L.L.C.
800-517-6455
 
From: Mindy French
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Carter Lake Fire Department
Subject: Re: carter lake fire
 
Phil,
 
In looking over these fill station photos, we can provide you with $1000 trade in towards the
purchase of a new Eagle fill station.  The previous bids we sent are now a year old and I am
willing to still honor that pricing.
 
Let me know if this is of interest to you and the department.  Please let me know if you have
any questions.
 
Sincerely,
Mindy French
Midwest Breathing Air L.L.C.
800-517-6455
 
 
 
From: Carter Lake Fire Department
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 1:04 PM
To: mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com
Subject: carter lake fire
 
 
 
Phillip J Newton
 
City Fire and Safety Coordinator
Fire Investigator / Inspector
 

mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com
mailto:clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:mindyfrench@midwestbreathingair.com






















 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, Alan and Paula Urich owners of record, requests prior approval for 
eligibility for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility 
for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation 
until the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, 
partial or complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 21st DAY OF September 2015. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 







 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS: 
  
 BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 

The City Clerk is hereby authorized to transfer the following fund cash 
balances for the following reasons: 

 
 

1. Transfer of unexpended General Fund Library expenditures as of June 
30, 2015 to the CIP – Library Fund in the amount of $2,787.42. 

 
Passed and approved this 21st day of Sept., 2015. 

 
  

      _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 


	Binder1
	09-21-15 - REGULAR AGENDA
	08-17-15 - Regular City Council Meeting.docv2003
	08-31-15 - Special city council meeting
	09-01-15 - Planning Board minutes
	safety minutes 9-2-15
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	08-31-15 - Board of Adjustments Minutes
	09-03-15 - Board of Adjustments Minutes
	Library - July Minutes
	Library - August Minutes
	8-2015 Building Permits
	August

	claims
	June 2015 - receipts
	OT Report 8-16-15
	OT&CT

	09-21-15- Set wages for Jon Meyer
	09-21-15- Set wages for Marilyn Heider
	Aug - report Senior Center
	Fire Dept - Aug. monthly report
	Aug. 2015 Monthly Report - City Clerk
	Aug  2015 Monthly Report - Resource Center
	August Monthly Report - Maintenance
	Aug. Parks Monthly Report
	Williams
	Heider
	Baily Buddies
	Kellie Brock
	CL Mini Mart Liquor LicenseApplication
	Mini mart - bldg insp
	Mini Mart - police
	Fire dept fill station
	FW_ carter lake fire
	Mayor
	Dog ord
	09-21-14 - Tax Abatement for Urich
	Urich app1
	09-21-15 Resolution FUND TRANSFERS -Library
	RESOLUTION NO. __________


	Calendar

	Meeting Date:    09-02-2015
	Location:    Carter Lake, Iowa City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton
	Members Present 2: 
	Members Present 3: Barb Bennett                     12/15
	1: Genivive Hawkins                   12/16
	2: Damian Rothmeyer                 12/16
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 12/2014 & 12/2016
	3_2: Ending Committee Dates
	Discussion Topics 1: 
	Discussion Topics 2: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 3: Best Excellence Award
	Discussion Topics 4: Reviewed Safety Manual for annual review process
	Discussion Topics 5: Safety Luncheon
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: Safety Committee, reviewed pages 48-58 in your manual for reviewing at our next meeting. No changes at this time.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: Fire Department has Co2 / Smoke Detectors available, contact Phill ( 347-5900 ) if you know someone in our 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: community that needs them, thanks. They are free and we will install them. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: Employee vital checks available on a volunteer basis for anyone who would like to have this done. Call Phill 347-5900
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: or stop by.  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17:  
	needed 1:  Mark H hurt a knee while working on the weed boat. Reports were filed. See Incident report for details. Lisa taking 
	needed 2: care of follow ups. 
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: Damian R hurt his shoulder while lifting a manhole cover. Lisa is taking care of follow ups. Phill is going to work with     
	needed 5: Ron to get a better system in place. This lids are extremely heavy for one person to lift. 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8:                                           
	needed 9: 
	needed 10:                                        Safety Thought of the Month, " Safety means first aid to the uninjured  "
	needed 11:                                                               
	needed 12:                       ***  NEW Online Training has been assigned, " Behavior-Based Safety Training  "  ***                      
	needed 13:                                                               This is DUE By September 30 th, 2015
	needed 14: Police, Maintenance, Parks  
	needed 15: Administration, Library, Resource Center, Senior Center, and Janitorial
	needed 16: Fire Department 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: **We are planning a Safety Appreciation Luncheon, Tentative date is September 22,  10-12:30. We have a few 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: speakers set up for employees. This will be at City Hall.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7: SCBA Fit testing was done for fire department members this month.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: Safety Committee, please review pages 59-65 in your manual for review at the next meeting.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16: 
	Next Meeting Date:   Oct 7 th & Nov 4 th          13:00 at City Hall
	Assignment Number: 
	Person Responsible:    Department Heads
	Estimated Completion Date:          
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: Please make sure that your monthly department safety audit sheets are filled out. Should be done by the 7 th day of each month. Committee members will double check on this.
	Assignment Number_2:       
	Person Responsible_2:      
	Estimated Completion Date_2:      
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2:                                                       Department Heads
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


